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	Question #
	Page
	Section #
	Question/Request for Clarification/Suggestion

	1
	
	
	Will this project be affected by the current budget cuts for the State of Iowa?
Answer: 
Not at this time. Future is unknown.


	2
	
	
	Is there currently an incumbent for this work effort?  If so, is there a planned transition or has that contractor already exited the project?

Answer:

No


	3
	
	
	General Question: Does the IME have a specific budget associated with this project, and if so, what is that budget?

Answer: 
No


	4
	
	
	General Question: Will the IME provide office space, furniture, and internet connectivity for vendor project staff while they are onsite? Will the successful bidder be able to connect non-State issued laptops and computers into the State network, or will the State issue a defined number of work stations that can access the State network?

Answer:
Iowa DHS policy does not allow non-State issued laptops, desktops, and other equipment to connect to the State’s network. Desktops will be provided for on-site staff. IME does provide office space, furniture and internet connectivity. IME does not provide office supplies other than copy paper and envelopes. 


	5
	
	
	CBAs are due for Policy System and Business process changes within 60 business days after the project begins.  Can these CBAs be combined, as the changes are likely to be co-dependent?

Answer: 
Yes


	6
	
	
	Is an independent consultant considered a subcontractor?


Answer: 
Yes


	7
	
	
	a. Has the Department begun dialogue with any provider associations or other provider affiliations to ascertain their preparation and willingness to use the 5010 transactions and ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure coding? 

b. Are the providers indicating a need for revised rate structures that correspond to the ICD-10 codes?
Answer:
No


	8
	
	
	Does the Department envision that provider enrollment data include attributes related to ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes in addition to types, specialties, limitations, business processes, treatment patterns, and similar criteria?  
Answer:
No


	9
	
	
	Does the Department intend to incorporate ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes within the guidelines for service authorizations and referrals in all lines?
Answer:
Unknown at this time


	10
	
	
	Does the Department intend to continue the use of a translator for HIPAA transactions?
Answer:
IME will continue to use a contractor to support EDI functions.


	11
	
	
	Has the Department considered the time necessary for its own staff to review, validate, comment upon, and approve the scope of work necessary to accommodate 5010 transactions and ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure coding in fee-for-service claims and in retrospective reviews of encounter data, including adjudication, pricing, payment, adjustment, recovery, recoupment, and history? 
Answer:
The Department is aware that time commitments will be needed from IME staff to support the 5010 and ICD-10 projects.  It is expected that the vendor will provide appropriate resources and processes to appropriately utilize the limited resources available from IME policy.


	12
	1
	1.1
	Page 1, Section 1.1 states, “To avoid any potential conflict of interest or appearance of impropriety current IME service contractors and their parent companies and subsidiaries are prohibited from bidding on this RFP.” 

Question: Does this exclusion apply to only those companies listed in Attachment C as being responsible for an MMIS system or service component, or does it extend to other companies currently under contract with the IME?

Answer: 
As listed in Attachment C, it applies to the operational service contractors of the IME, specifically the companies holding professional service or system service contracts under RFPs MED-04-014, MED-04-034, MED-04-084, and MED-04-085. 


	13
	1
	1
	Page 1, Section 1 states that the scope of work includes: 1) an assessment and gap analysis of the IME’s readiness to comply with HIPAA 5010 and ICD-10 requirements and to recommend remediation strategies; 2) project oversight and technical assistance for the implementation of remediation; and 3) a separate independent verification and validation (IV&V) function to assure the quality and accuracy of the remediation strategies. 

Question: In developing this RFP, did the IME have any concern about a vendor monitoring the quality of its own work? If so, how was that concern reconciled? 
Answer:

Yes, that is why the QA project manager answers directly to the Department’s project director and not to the contractor’s project manager.
Question: Does the IME expect that a separate IV&V function will involve a totally 
different team of vendor staff or is some overlap allowed?  
Answer:

An independent team so there is no overlap.
Question: Would the IME accept proposals for only the separate IV&V function? 
Answer:
No


	14
	1 
	1.1
	The RFP states:  “To avoid any potential conflict of interest or appearance of impropriety current IME service contractors and their parent companies and subsidiaries are prohibited from bidding on this RFP.”  Is the list of IME services contractors in Attachment C an all inclusive list of IME services contractors precluded from bidding on this RFP?
Answer: 
Yes


	15
	2
	1.1
	Page 2, Section 1.1 states, “Any contract resulting from the RFP shall not be an exclusive contract.”

Question: Could the IME clarify what is meant by the term “exclusive contract” and comment on how this lack of exclusivity might impact this engagement? 

Answer:
State law prohibits agencies from entering into exclusive contracts, or contracts that would bar the agency from entering into other contracts offering the same or similar goods or services.  It is not anticipated that the agency will hire more than one vendor to perform 5010/ICD-10 services.


	16
	2
	1.1
	This paragraph states the 48-month contract will begin January 2, 2010.  On page 7, the Section 2.4 Procurement Timetable lists the Begin Contract date as February 1, 2010.  Will the Department please clarify the correct start date?
Answer:   
February 1, 2010    (See Amendment 1)

	17
	
	
	The RFP contains some conflicting information about the project start date and duration. In Section 1.1, last paragraph (Page 2) it is stated that the Department intends to execute a 48-month contract beginning 1/2/10 and ending 11/30/13 (Note:  this would be 47 months).  On Page 7, the Contract Execution Date is stated as 1/12/10 and the Begin Contract Date is stated as 2/1/10.  In Attachment M, the bidder is required to certify that personnel will be available on 1/2/10, and in Attachment N, the first pricing period starts on 1/2/10.  Please clarify the planned contract execution date, the pricing period start date, the planned start date for work under the contract, and the end date of the contract.
Answer:
See answer #16


	18
	2
	1.2
	The RFP states, “The Department intends to execute a forty eight (48) month contract, beginning January 2, 2010 and ending November 30, 2013.”  The specified date range spans 47, not 48 months.  Which is correct?
Answer:

See answer #16


	19
	5
	1.2.3
	The RFP states: “Iowa completed a State Self-Assessment (SS-A) under the MITA Framework 2.01 in May 2009”.  Can the result of the May 2009 Self-Assessment (SS-A) be made available in the bidders library?
Answer: 
State self-assessment has been added to the resource library.


	20
	11
	2.21
	Section 2.21 states: “The Department shall have the right to use ideas or adaptations of ideas that are presented in bid proposals.”  If the bid is not awarded to the contractor, does this mean that all information and ideas presented become IME? If yes, does this prevent the contractor from using those ideas or adaptations of those ideas?
Answer:
The statement means that the Department can use concepts presented in bid proposals.  The statement does not suggest that the bidder loses the ability to continue to use the ideas or adaptations of the ideas.


	21
	12
	2.23
	Page 12, Section 2.23 references interaction between the vendor’s project team and State staff.

Question: Will the IME please clarify the size and make-up of its State employee project team and their level of time commitment to the project?  Will any State staff be assigned full time to the project?  Is there a State project manager?  If State personnel are not assigned full time, how will conflicts between regular work demands and project needs be resolved?

Answer:
The project will be using resources in a matrix environment.  The PM team is expected to work with staff from DDM and all IME contractors.  State staff will be assigned to the project as needed during each phase of the project.  Resource conflicts will be identified and resolved in a cooperative manner through planning and communication.   When needed, final decisions will be made by the Medicaid Director, Project Director and Contract Administration Office.


	22
	15
	3
	The Phase 2 assessment begins 2/15 and ends 4/30, which does not allow enough time to fully assess all Phase 2 activities identified in the RFP.  In addition, the assessment kickoff begins prior to completion and acceptance of the Phase 1 deliverables, which are due just 14 days after the beginning of the contract.  Will the Department consider extending the Phase 2 timeline?
Answer:
The Department will consider extending phase timelines upon the recommendation of the project team.  The final project completion timeline is mandated by federal regulations and cannot be extended.


	23
	15

and

16-27
	Introduction

and

3.1
	The RFP on p.15 shows Phase 1 (Project Startup) beginning on 2/1/2010 and ending on 2/28/2010 (one month or approximately 20 business days).  However, the detail Scope of Work as detailed in Section 3.1 Project Start-up, identifies several Contractor Responsibilities (with associated Deliverables and Performance Measures), which are due in a timeframe that would exceed the one month timeframe specified.  For example:
- Training Materials are due within 30 business days
-  Timeline for Training is due within 25 business days (with actual training to follow).
-  Multiple examples of other Contractor responsibilities that are due within 20 business days, leaving no time for Department review and approval (or rework if required).  
Should the Phase 1 timeframe be extended to allow the Contractor (and the Department) to complete all Key Activities specified in the Scope of Work, Section 3.1 Project Start-up?
Answer:
The Department will consider extending phase timelines upon the recommendation of the project team.  The final project completion timeline is mandated by federal regulations and cannot be extended.


	24
	16
	3
	How many business days does the Department require for initial review of each deliverable?
Answer:
5


	25
	16
	3
	How many business days does the Department require for subsequent review of each deliverable in the event that it is necessary for the contractor to resubmit following receipt of the Department’s comments?
Answer:
5


	26
	16
	3
	Is the Department open to participating in preliminary walk-throughs of deliverables prior to official delivery to reduce the risk of deliverable rejections that could delay the Department’s approval and impact the project schedule?
Answer:
Yes


	27
	16
	3
	What resources will the Department use to participate in Department tasks throughout the project and on what schedule will they be available?
Answer:
As needed.


	28
	16
	3.1
	What plans, processes, and/or tools does the Department envision using to monitor resource management, quality management, and budget management throughout the entire project?
Answer:

Contractor is expected to propose a solution including tools.


	29
	16
	3.1
	Does the Department have a Project Charter that identifies the Executive Sponsor of the project?
Answer: 
The Executive Sponsor of the project is the State Medicaid Director.


	30
	16
	3.1.1
	There are many deliverables specified throughout the RFP that require the Department’s review and approval.  For project planning and scheduling purposes, how much time (e.g., nn business days?) should Contractors allocate to the Department’s review and approval of deliverables submitted by the Contractor?  
Answer:
5

	31
	16
	3.1.1.1
	The RFP states: “Deliverables. Set of Operational Procedures using the Department’s operational procedure format”. Can the Department provide a description of the “Department’s operational procedure format”?
Answer: 
Please see any of the Provider Services operational procedures in the resource library. These are all in the format required by the Department.


	32
	16
	3.1.1.1
	Does the Department have documentation of the Department’s preferred operational procedures or structure of the PMO?
Answer: 
The bidder’s proposal should recommend a structure and high level operational procedures.


	33
	16
	3.1.1.1
	This requirement is to develop a chart depicting the flow of processes through the PMO to the IME Project Director.  

What are the role and responsibilities of the IME Project Director?
Answer: 
The IME Project Director is the state person responsible for approving all recommendations, reports, deliverables, etc. from the contractor.  The Project Director is accountable to the Executive Sponsor.


	34
	16
	3.1.1.1
	This deliverable is a set of operational procedures using the Department’s operational procedure format.

Does the Department have documentation available of the Department’s required format for PMO operational procedures?
Answer: 
See answer #31.


	35
	16
	3.1.1.1
	Page 16, Section 3.1.1.1 (Performance Measures) states, “Operational procedures presented to the IME Project Director for Department approval received no later than fourteen (14) days from the beginning date of the Contract.”

Question: In this section and throughout the Scope of Work the term “beginning date of the Contract” is used.  Will the IME please verify that this term refers to page 7 where it refers to “Begin Contract February 1, 2010” and not “Completion of Contract Execution    January 12, 2010.”

Answer: 
February 1, 2010 or when both parties have executed the contract, whichever is later.


	36
	17
	3.1.1.2
	Does the Department have documentation available of the Department’s preferred governance procedures?
Answer:
 No


	37
	17
	3.1.1.3
	In this activity, the Contractor initially develops the work plan for phases 1 and 2, then expands the work plan to include phases 3 and 5 prior to completion of phase 2.  A separate work plan for phase 4, the independent quality assurance phase, is to be submitted prior to the beginning of phase 3.

Will the Department consider requiring the integration of the quality assurance phase within the overall work plan for the entire project to maximize the effectiveness of automated project scheduling and reporting tools and minimize the risk of error resulting from manual reconciliation of two separate plans of integrated work that share predecessor tasks?
Answer:
Yes


	38
	17
	3.1.1.3

	Please define the Department’s required content for a detailed work plan.
Answer:
Contractor is expected to propose a detailed workplan.


	39
	18
	3.1.1.3
	The performance measures are:

· Upon completion of phase 2 (assessment) submit a finalized detailed work plan for phase 3 and 5 at least 14 business days prior to the beginning of phase 3

· Upon completion of phase 2 (assessment) submit a detailed work plan for phase 4 at least 14 business days prior to the beginning of phase 3.

Please clarify the due date for these deliverables.  According to the timeline in RFP Section 3, page 15, the completion of phase 2 is the day before the initiation of phase 3 
Answer:
See answers #22 and #23.


	40
	18
	3.1.1.3
	Please clarify how performance-based contracting will be implemented.  For instance, the last paragraph of Section 3.1.1.3 (Page 18) states that updates to all work plans should be available within one business day of a request by the Department.  If substantial updates are required, it may not be feasible to provide an update within one business day.  How would the Contractor be penalized if all performance measures are not met?
Answer: 
The contract language attached to the RFP addresses the bidder’s questions, including but not limited to Section 7.3 of the contract.


	41
	18
	3.1.1.4
	Will the Department consider requiring the inclusion of a stakeholder analysis within the project communication plan to identify the roles and responsibilities of all project stakeholders?
Answer:
Yes


	42
	19
	3.1.1.5
	Is it the Department’s intent to use the project change management plan to monitor and control the scope of the project?
Answer:
Yes


	43
	18-21
	3.1.1.5 to 3.1.1.7
	These deliverable recommendations are due 20 business days from the beginning of the contract, and operational policies for each of them are due 5 days later.  Yet Section 3.1.1.1 on page 16 indicates that operational procedures for managing the project are due 14 business days from start of contract.  It would seem then that operational procedures are due at two separate times.  Will the Department please clarify its intended due date for operational procedures?
Answer:
See answers #22 and #23.


	44
	20
	3.1.1.7
	Section 3.1.1.7 (Page 20) specifies that the Contractor will submit a database of issues to be managed.  Is there a particular database management system that the Department would want the Contractor to use?
Answer:
Please consider Microsoft Access, Excel or Sharepoint.


	45
	21
	3.1.1.7
	The operational procedures must be submitted for Department approval within 20 business days of the beginning of the contract.

Will the Department change the deadline for the operational procedures to be subsequent to receipt of the Department’s approval of the risk management plan?
Answer:
See answers #22 and #23.


	46
	21
	3.1.1.7
	The RFP states: “Contractor Responsibilities: Upon Department approval implement the project library on an IME share provided by the Department”.  Can the Department explain what an ”IME share” is?
Answer:
Project documents are to be kept on a Sharepoint project site, or on a network share available to all members of the project team.


	47
	21
	3.1.1.8
	Upon Department approval, the Contractor is to implement the project library on an IME share provided by the Department.

Will the Department consider use of a project library on an external Web site that all authorized project participants can view, as long as the content of the library within its folder structure can be transferred to the Department at the end of the project? 
Answer:
The project library must be available to the entire team.


	48
	21
	3.1.1.8
	The project library is to be implemented by the Contractor on an IME share drive (per Section 3.1.1.8, Page 21).  Will the library folder on the share drive be accessible over the Internet?  If so, what software (e.g., VPN) will be required to access the library folder?   Also in reference to the electronic project library: Are there currently electronic collaboration tools used at IME?  If so, please provide a list of pre-approved solutions.
Answer:
DHS prefers to use Sharepoint for project libraries.


	49
	22
	3.1.1.9
	The RFP states:  “Identify the need and ensure detailed HIPAA/ICD-10 individual implementation work plans are developed, coordinated and receive approval from the Department for functional areas including but not limited to the following: Core MMIS, POS, External Systems, Business/Policy, PMO activities and QA.”  

a. Who is responsible for developing the work plans for remediation of the systems, the IME service contractor systems, and business processes?  The QSP contractor?  The IME contractor?  

b. How many systems other than the MMIS must be remediated?
Answer:
The contractor will be responsible for developing work plans in partnership with the policy and technical staff for all impacted systems.  The complete list of systems impacted is to be discovered through the assessment phase for the 5010 and ICD-10 projects.  A preliminary assessment indicates there will be impacts to MMIS, ELVS (Eligibility Verification System), TXIX eligibility management, the Medicaid Data Warehouse, and the Pharmacy Point-of-Sale systems.


	50
	22
	3.1.1.9
	In this task, the Contractor must ensure detailed HIPAA/ICD-10 individual implementation work plans are developed, coordinated, and approved for functional areas that include, but not limited to, the Core MMIS, POS, External Systems, Business/Policy, PMO activities and QA.  In addition, the Contractor must monitor all work plans (with the exception of QA) and coordinate all implementation activities of the implementation project.

a. Does the Department intend to include the Data Warehouse/Decision Support system in the project?

b. What are the external systems that the Department will include in the project?
Answer:
See answer #49. 


	51
	22
	3.1.1.9
	This activity requires the Contractor to coordinate all individual work plans with corresponding timeline and resources to successfully manage all elements of the project.

Please confirm that the Contractor is recording, analyzing, and reporting resources that the Department, its IME contractors, and any other agencies or external sources are applying to complete their tasks on the project, but not for managing those resources in completing their tasks.
Answer:
Yes


	52
	22
	3.1.1.9
	Activity 3.1.1.9 is part of Phase I. Does it need to be completed before 02/28/2010?
Answer:
See answers #22 and #23.


	53
	22
	3.1.1.9
	How will the individual implementation plans (as defined in Activity 3.1.1.9) be developed?

· By respective functional areas 

· By respective functional areas with the help of the contractor

· By the contractor 
Answer:
The contractor will be developing the plan with the participation of the functional areas.


	54
	23
	3.1.2
	Activity 3.1.2: Do services listed under this Section need to be provided throughout the course of this engagement?

Answer:
Yes



	55
	23
	3.1.2.1
	The RFP states: Key Activity: Produce a summary describing how the potential Contractor will support the IME business model….”.  Can the Department provide a detail description of the “IME business model”?
Answer: 
See MED-09-017 1.2.2


	56
	24
	3.1.2.2
	The RFP states:  “All appointed resources, when off-site, will be accessible by phone within 60 minutes of a Department determined need to communicate.”  Given that consultants are participating in national WEDI conferences, on airplanes for extended time periods, etc., would the Department consider a less stringent time for returning calls to the Department?
Answer: 
The Department would consider discussion on this point.


	57
	23
	3.1.2.2
	Activity 3.1.2.2:  How many total HIPAA 5010 and ICD-10 SME resources does IME require?

Answer: 
The bidder is to propose an approach to the scope of work and indicate number of resources they will need to accomplish it.


	58
	24
	3.1.2.2
	The expectation is that all staff assigned to this project, regardless of their part in the project phase are available within 60 minutes.  If staff is assigned to other projects, when not needed for this particular phase, they will not be available within 60 minutes.  

a. Would the Department consider changing this requirement to “All appointed resources currently participating in project activities”

b. Would the Department consider adding “during normal business hours of 8-5 M-F CST” to the end of this performance measure?

Answer:
See answer #56.


	59
	24
	3.1.2.2
	Per this requirement, all appointed resources, when off-site, will be accessible by phone within 60 minutes of a Department determined need to communicate.

a. Will the Department ensure similar access within 60 minutes of Contractor request to staff from all other project participants, including staff from the Department and IME contractors?

b. Will the Department consider amending the requirement to read as follows: All appointed resources, when off-site, will be accessible by phone within 60 minutes of a Department determined need to communicate and will be able to meet or teleconference within 2 business days at a mutually agreeable time in the event that the discussion requires more than a telephone call of no more than 10 minutes.
Answer: 
See answer #56.



	60
	24
	3.1.2.2
	Page 24, Section 3.1.2.2 (Performance Measures) states “All appointed resources, when off-site, will be accessible by phone within 60 minutes of a Department determined need to communicate.”  The same requirement is repeated in Section 3.3.1.4.

Question: Will the IME clarify whether any boundaries exist related to the 60 minute requirement?  Does it apply 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, or during defined business hours? Is response by a back-up resource acceptable?
Answer: 
Monday through Friday 8:00 – 5:00 CST


	61
	23

and

37
	3.1.2.2

3.3.1.4
	In both of these subsections, the same requirements for Subject Matter Experts are described, with nearly identical Contractor Responsibilities, Deliverables, and Performance Measures.  One set of requirements is in Phase 1, and the apparent duplicate set of requirements in Phase 3.  Which is correct?
Answer:
3.1.2.2 refers to the initial assessment and planning.   3.3.1.4 refers to the ongoing life of the project.  SME resources are expected to be available during both phases of the project.


	62
	25
	3.1.2.3
	Page 25, Section 3.1.2.3 states “Key activity: Train the project teams.”

Question: Will the IME clarify the anticipated make-up and size of the project teams and how many people the selected vendor must expect to train?  Is it correct to assume that the project teams will include state staff and employees of the various IME service contractors?  Is the IME confident that all service contractors will actively participate in the project teams to work towards project success? 

Answer:
The contractor will be expected to train IME policy staff regarding the 5010 and ICD-10 business impacts and implications with enough information to allow them to make appropriate design and scope decisions.  The project team will include both IME Policy and contract staff.


	63
	27
and
45
	3.1.2.5 

and 

3.4.3.1
	In both tasks, weekly reports must be submitted to the IME Project Director no later than noon of the Monday following the end of the week.

The Contractor will be consolidating input from the Department and other project participants that will not be submitted to the Contractor until after the close of the prior week.  Therefore, the Contractor likely will not receive this input until Monday.  Entering the input, running reports with the new data, analyzing the results, documenting alternatives and recommendations, and preparing the final reports for delivery will require more than half a day following the close of the prior week. A more realistic deadline for weekly reporting is close of business on the Tuesday following the week being reported.  Will the Department consider changing this performance measure to reflect that more realistic target?
Answer:
Yes


	64
	28
	3.2
	The section addresses all Medicaid policies.  How and when will the Department address other policies that can be impacted by the 5010 transactions and the ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes? For example, how and when will the Department incorporate these changes in plans for public health, health information exchanges, regional health information organizations, electronic health records, and similar initiatives beyond the scope of the IME and the Medicaid program?
Answer:
The assessment is limited to Medicaid policies, IME business process and the Medicaid systems.


	65
	28
	3.2.1
	a. Are all Medicaid policies written?  

b. Our experience is that much in Medicaid is done 1) without the benefit of written policies, 2) by separate business units, or 3) by disparate systems.  If not all policies are written, does the Department intend that the Contractor assess only written policies?
Answer:
What is written is available in the Resource Library located on the IME website.

The proposal should include how the contractor will review all Iowa Medicaid policies, business processes and systems to identify impacts during the assessment phase.


	66
	28
	3.2.1.1
	Attachment D, Bidders’ Library, lists the sources of IME policies as the Iowa Administrative Code and the State Medicaid Plan. 

a. Is it the Department’s intent that the Contractor reviews each of these publications in their entirety to identify policies affected by the HIPAA 5010 and ICD-10 changes? 

b. Alternatively, can the Department specify chapters, sections, or titles on which the contractor can focus effort for this review?
Answer:
a.  Yes

b.  No


	67
	28


	3.2.1.1
	The RFP states: Key Activity: Review all Iowa Medicaid policies”. Will the Department provide copies of the Iowa Medicaid policies?

Specifically, will the Department provide detailed policy directives beyond those contained in Attachment D Bidder’s Library?

Answer:
See the IME Resource Library located on the IME website www.ime.state.ia.us



	68
	28-34
	3.2
	Will a Project Manager or contact person be assigned for each functional area (business and technical processes) to work with the contractor?
Answer:
A contact or lead person will be assigned for each functional area to work with this contractor.



	69
	29
	3.2.2
	Are all IME business processes documented through the MITA assessment?

Answer: 
All IME processes are documented in the IME Operational Procedures.


	70
	29
	3.2.2.1
	Attachment D, Bidders’ Library, lists the following potential sources of process information: IME Operational Procedures, IME Operational Tools, Provider Manuals, Provider Information Releases, Workflow Process Maps, and MITA State Self-Assessment. 

a. Is it the Department’s intent that the Contractor review of each of these publications in their entirety to identify business processes affected by the HIPAA 5010 and ICD-10 changes? 
b. Alternatively, can the Department specify chapters, sections, or titles on which the contractor can focus effort for this review? 
Answer:
a. Yes

b. No


	71
	29-30
	3.2.3.1
	Will the Department provide access to documentation about the systems identified in the RFP for this activity, as well as any others that may require changes for HIPAA 5010 and ICD-10, so that potential bidders can estimate the level of effort necessary to complete this activity?

Answer:

The Contractor will determine through assessment which systems need documentation.



	72
	30
	3.2.3.1
	In this task, the Contractor must identify specific impacts of HIPAA and ICD-10 to systems at the code level.

a. Is it the Department’s intent that the Contractor identifies the actual lines of code and the needed code changes?

b. Alternatively, can the Contractor work with the project stakeholders who maintain the systems to guide them in identifying and specifying the appropriate changes?
Answer:
a.  No

b. Yes


	73
	34
	Phase 3
	Page 34, Phase 3: The title of this section is “Define, Develop and Install Implementation Strategies.”

Question: The word “install” in this context is a bit confusing and seems to infer that the selected vendor will actually complete hands-on system work. To clarify what is expected, can the IME substitute a different word(s). For example, could the phase be titled “Define and Develop Implementation Strategies and Coordinate Installation”?

Answer: 
See Amendment 1


	74
	33
	3.2.4.3
	The RFP states the vendor must prepare a cost benefit analysis based on the recommended strategies.  Is this required to be created in any specific format, with any specific template, and to what detail is expected?
Answer: 
The contractor will recommend a format to be approved by the Department.

	75
	34
	3.3
	Appropriate use of the 5010 transactions and ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes is a far-reaching endeavor to maximize their effectiveness.  Is the Department open to considering pricing changes for phases 3, 4 and 5 before or following receipt of the Department’s elected implementation strategies and/or after development of the masterwork plan for all implementation efforts?
Answer:

No


	76
	35
	3.3.1.2
	Section 3.3.1.2 states “Provide individual work plans for HIPAA 5010 / ICD10.”  What about the conversion of NCPDP v5.1 to D.0?
Answer:
NCPDP v5.1 to D.0 should be included as a separate work plan.


	77
	35
	3.3.1.2
	In this task, the Contractor must ensure detailed HIPAA/ICD-10 individual implementation work plans are developed, coordinated, and approved for functional areas that include, but not limited to, the Core MMIS, POS, External Systems, Business/Policy, PMO activities and QA.  In addition, the Contractor must monitor all work plans (with the exception of QA) and coordinate all implementation activities of the implementation project.

Please specify the party or parties that are developing the individual implementation work plans.
Answer:
Developing the plans will be the responsibility of the contractor working in coordination with the technical and functional areas.


	78
	37
	3.3.1.4
	Page 37, Section 3.3.1.4 states, “Key Activity:  With the assistance of technical subject matter experts (SME) keep the IOWA HIPAA/ICD-10 project updated throughout its life cycle.”

Question: Should the word “plan” be inserted in this sentence after the word project?

Answer: 
No.  It is the responsibility of the technical subject matter experts to keep all aspects of the project (including plan and key project team members) aware of the most current information available related to HIPAA and ICD-10.


	79
	38
	3.3.1.4
	Per the question regarding 3.1.2.2 above, will the Department consider adding “during normal business hours of 8-5 M-F CST” to the end of the 2nd and 4th bullets?
Answer: 
See answer #60,

	80
	38
	3.3.1.4
	Will the Department consider amending the requirements to read as follows: 

· When off-site the senior business resource will be accessible by phone within 60 minutes of a Department determined need to communicate and will be able to meet or teleconference within 2 business days at a mutually agreeable time in the event that the discussion requires more than a telephone call of no more than 10 minutes. 

· When off-site the senior technical resource will be accessible by phone within 60 minutes of a Department determined need to communicate and will be able to meet or teleconference within 2 business days at a mutually agreeable time in the event that the discussion requires more than a telephone call of no more than 10 minutes.

· Additional HIPAA/ICD-10 resources will be accessible by phone within 60 minutes of a Department determined need to communicate and will be able to meet or teleconference within 2 business days at a mutually agreeable time in the event that the discussion requires more than a telephone call of no more than 10 minutes.
Answer:
See answer #56.



	81
	42
	3.4.2
	Section 3.4.2 states “Assist, review and approve all IME test plans developed by IME staff.” Does this mean that the IME staff will be doing testing along side the contractor? Will test cases be created by IME staff only or both IME staff and contractor staff?

Answer:

Contractor will be responsible for creating and executing test cases and will be assisted by IME Staff.


	82
	39
	3.4
	Page 39, Section 3.4 states, “So as to keep from any appearance of conflict of interest the quality Assurance (QA) team leader will not report to, or be supervised by any area of the PMO but rather will report to the Department’s IME Project Director directly.”

Question: We take this to mean that the QA Manager cannot report to the vendor’s Project Manager.  Can the IME please verify or disagree with that understanding.  

Answer:
Correct


	83
	39
	3.4
	Section 3.4: Will the contractor be only involved with defining QA approach, procedures, plans, standards and managing and reporting the QA related tasks or  will the contractor be involved in the actual testing of the various IME systems as well? 
If yes, what testing tools does IME currently use?

If yes, will the testing be done onsite or offsite?

Answer:
The contractor will be involved in testing.

The contractor should propose testing tools.

Testing will be done onsite.


	84
	43
	3.4.2.2
	This requirement is for the Contractor to deliver timely (within 2 hours), accurate, and responsive assistance to Core, POS and IME Management team.

Will the Department ensure similar access within 2 hours of Contractor request to Core, POS and IME management, as well as Department staff?
Answer:
Yes


	85
	43
	3.4.2.3
	Page 43, Section 3.4.2.3 states, “Key Activity: Develop and implement sampling-based testing plans, procedures and test cases.”

Question: This language infers that the selected vendor will be responsible for hands-on testing of system readiness. Will the IME please clarify the testing role of the selected vendor vs. IME service contractors vs. State staff or other stakeholders?

Answer:
See answer #81.



	86
	47
	3.5.1.2
	The Contractor must move the project library to an archival medium to be determined by the Department.

Will the Department specify the archival medium so that the bidder can estimate the resources necessary for this task?
Answer:
The contractor should suggest the medium for Department approval.


	87
	47
	4.1.4
	Bidders must submit “One (1) original and seven (7) copies of the bid proposal, each in a sealed envelope.”  Will the Department please confirm our understanding that the submission consists of 8 sealed envelopes (or boxes), each containing a separately-sealed Technical and Cost proposal?
Answer:    

That is correct.


	88
	47
	4.1.5
	For the two CDs submitted, will the Department please confirm that each CD should contain both the Technical and Cost Proposals, but as separate PDF files?
Answer: 
Yes


	89
	51
	4.2.5
	4.2.5: Only current IME contractors will have an understanding of the IME environment and how the current multiple contractors interact and integrate their operations to form a unified IME program? Other contractors who are not currently working for IME will not have this knowledge base. Will this be considered a negative score for these other contractors? How important is for IME that the contractor awarded this project understand current IME environment? 
Answer: 
The bidder must demonstrate to the Department that it has an understanding of the IME environment that it may have acquired from it’s research including the resource library. It is very important that the contractor awarded has a knowledge and understanding of the IME business model.


	90
	52
	4.2.7.2.4
	The requirement is for a contact from the vendor.  Is this intended to be a contact from the business or government entity?

Is any additional information required other than the name?
Answer:
Yes

The contractor should provide a listing of projects similar to this RFP along with contact information.

	91
	53
	4.2.7.3
	Section 4.2.7.3: Do the resumes of just the key personnel need to be submitted or all the individuals who may work on this project?
Answer: 
Key personnel


	92
	53
	4.2.7.3.4
	This requirement is to “Describe other contracts and projects currently undertaken by the bidder.”  Does the Department intend that we describe current corporate contracts?

a. If so, should this subsection be moved to the 4.2.7.2 Experience section?

b. If not, will the Department please clarify the personnel-related information that should be included here?

Answer:
Yes, this question seeks information about current corporate experience.

Yes, this section should be moved in the next iteration of the RFP.


	93
	53
	4.2.7.4
	Will subcontractors need to provide financial information as described?

Answer: 
Not unless requested by the Department at a later date.

	94
	54
	4.2.7.4.2
	4.2.7.4.2: What is required as part of the Financial references?
Answer:
The Department seeks information to confirm that the vendor is financially viable.  Therefore, references from financial institutions showing that the entity has a good history with various financial institutions assists in the Department’s analysis.  There are no specific requirements as to content.
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	Attachment A
	How and when will the divisions that determine eligibility, enroll members, and provide eligibility and enrollment information use the 5010 transactions and ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes?  
Answer:
It is not anticipated these divisions will be impacted or involved in the project.  However, this cannot be confirmed until the assessment phase is complete.
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	Attachment C
	a. How and when does the Department plan to exact agreement from individual IME contractors for their approaches to incorporating 5010 and ICD-10 structures?  

b. How does the Department plan to ensure that any external data systems to use the same ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes for the same purposes and using the same policy for all work related to the Iowa Medicaid program? 
Answer:
This information will be determined during the assessment phase.


	97
	
	Attachment C
	The Department is in the process of procuring professional services for the IME right now.  How does the Department plan to ensure that the successful vendors who win the contracts will interpret and apply ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes in the same manner as the Department policy will? 
Answer: 
It is the responsibility of the contractor to assess the policy needs and make recommendations to the Department. The QA requirements will make sure that the contractor applies correctly.


	98
	
	Attachment C
	For the contracts that the Department is reprocuring now, how and when will the Department ensure that any external data systems that support the Iowa Medicaid Program will use the same ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes for the same purposes, use the same policy for all work related to the Iowa Medicaid program, and use the 5010 transactions?
Answer: 
If there are new external data systems with the new contractors, the bid proposals will be available to the contractor prior to the completion of the assessment. The contractor will make sure these new systems are accounted for in their solution.


	99
	
	Attachment C
	For the contracts that the Department is not reprocuring now, such as the MMIS, DW/DS, and any other systems and administrative support, how and when will the Department ensure that any data systems that support the Iowa Medicaid Program will use the same ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes for the same purposes, use the same policy for all work related to the Iowa Medicaid program, and use the 5010 transactions?
Answer: 
This analysis will be part of the assessment to be performed by the contractor.


	100
	
	Attachment A 
	How and when does the Department plan to train its management and staff in the complexities and uses of the ICD-10 diagnosis and inpatient procedure codes and their impacts on Medicaid program operations in all divisions that interact with the Medicaid program directly or tangentially or that are responsible for public health and related funding in some form?
Answer:
Please see section 3.1.2.3
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	Attachment 

C
	The key responsibilities of IME services are listed in Attachment C of the RFP. Changes to contractors providing the IME services would likely cause delays or require additional resources to accommodate for any transitions. 

a. Does the Department anticipate changing contractors prior to end of contract extension periods for those contractors? 

b. Should cost proposals include contingent amounts in the event of changes in contractors?

Answer:
a.  Unknown at this time
b. No
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	Attachment F
	Do all the certifications (Attachment F – Attachment N) need to be submitted on company letter head?
Answer:
No.


	103
	
	Attachment    F
	This form refers to the Iowa Medicaid Enterprise Claims Editing and Correct Coding Initiative (CCI) RFP.  Is it appropriate for bidders to change this to read “the HIPAA 5010 and ICD-10 Code Sets RFP” or will a new form be issued?
Answer:
See revised Attachment F in Amendment 1


	104
	
	Attachment H


	Attachment H: Is the certification text to be included starts from the beginning of this page?

Answer: 
Include the entire Attachment H in your proposal. 



	105
	
	Attachment 
J
	Attachment J: Do we need to be registered with Iowa Department of Revenue at the time of submission of this bid or can we apply for registration once the bid is awarded?
Answer:
If the bidder does not currently do business in Iowa and is not registered, it can either note under the first paragraph that it will become registered if awarded the contract, or it may be able to attest under the second paragraph that it is not currently a “retailer” in the state.  If the bidder is awarded the contract, it must register before the contract is signed.



	106
	
	Attachment 
J
	This form refers to RFP MED-09-016.  Is it appropriate for bidders to change this to read “MED-09-017” or will a new form be issued?
Answer:
See revised Attachment J in Amendment 1.


	107
	
	
	Suppose that either the Government-mandated implementation date of 1/1/12 for new HIPAA requirements or the implementation date of 10/1/13 for ICD-10 requirements is changed after the contract is awarded.  Would this be categorized as a scope change for the contract?  (It could necessitate substantial rework of project plans and other deliverables.)

Answer:
No


	108
	15
	
	On page 15 of the RFP, the Department includes a timeline of the described Phases. Our approach would likely call for certain ICD-10-related activities to begin closer to the 5/1/2010 start of the 5010 activities of Phase 3. 

As long as the key compliance dates are met, would an RFP response that includes earlier start dates for activities in the timeline be considered responsive?
Answer:
Yes



	109
	
	
	Can IME provide a complete list of all systems, interfaces, policies and procedures being currently used and for whom 5010 and ICD-10 gap analysis would need to be performed?
Answer:
See the IME Resource Library located on the IME website.


	110
	
	
	When the contract is awarded will IME provide detail technical information related to these systems and interfaces?
Answer:
Yes



	111
	
	
	Does this project require the contractor to provide any software development services that may be required to make the IME systems compliant with 5010 and ICD-10 requirements?
Answer:
No.  Software development resource needs will be determined after the assessment and will be coordinated with existing staff and contracted as needed.


	112
	
	
	If yes, will the code have to be written in various languages to accommodate the various systems and interfaces? If yes, in what software development languages and platforms will the contractor need to do software coding?
Answer:
N/A


	113
	
	
	Will IME expect a separate lead for each of the following: every HIPAA 5010 transaction set conversion, NCPDP vD.0 conversion and ICD10 conversion? 
Answer:
No


	114
	
	
	Are there any current reports provided to Providers that will need to be modified to be compliant with 5010 and ICD-10 requirements? 
Answer: 
This should be part of the discovery process of the assessment.


	115
	
	
	If there are user interfaces (UI), is IME expecting the Contractor to modify UI's and back-end code or just identify gaps?
Answer:
See answer #114.
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	Is IME looking for a build of conversion tables or will the CMS tables be used?
Answer:
This will be determined as part of the assessment process.


	117
	
	
	Is IME looking for a re-build of current payment tables to use the new codes?  
Answer:
This will be determined as part of the assessment process.
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	Will there ever be a timeframe when IME would have to have both old and new code sets available?
Answer:
Yes


	119
	
	
	Is this RFP an all-or-nothing RFP or will IME be willing to award parts of the project to different parties?

Answer: 
One vendor will receive this award.


	120
	
	
	Will subcontractors need to provide the same certifications as the prime in the proposal response?
Answer:

No



	121
	
	
	Is there a preferred sequence of doing the gap analysis for various HIPAA ANSI Transactions (837, 835, etc)?

Answer:
No



	122
	
	
	Are there any older transactions that are already warehoused that would need to be converted to 5010?
Answer:
The impact to the claims history data and use of that data will need to be included as part of the assessment.


	123
	
	
	Are there currently any crosswalk tables that will need to be converted prior to conversion to 5010?
Answer:
This will be determined as part of the assessment process.


	124
	
	
	The following questions are related to 837 claims:

· How is IME going to handle older versioned claims - will all non-adjudicated claims need to be converted or will the Provider just have to resubmit at the deadline date?

· What about adjudicated claims? If claims are warehoused, will the claims in these databases have to be converted to 5010?
Answer:
This will be determined as part of the assessment process.


	125
	
	
	If Remittance Advices (835) are warehoused, will they have to be converted to 5010?
Answer:
The claims history will need to be included as part of the assessment.
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	If any changes are introduced to any IME system, interface, business procedure or policy during the Contract period, will there be a point person at Medicaid to provide such detail or will the contractor have to keep track of the changes?
Answer:
The contractor will be responsible for the project change management process.  The technical subject matter expert is expected to communicate potential impacts to the project team and the IME.  The IME will also provide information to the project team regarding possible impacts as they are discovered during the course of the project.


	127
	
	
	If any of the above-mentioned changes results in a change of the scope of the work, will IME be willing to consider that and reimburse the contractor for the increased scope of work?
Answer:
Potential changes to the project plan should be considered part of the scope of managing the project.


	128
	
	
	Does IME currently have any standard operating procedures for project executions? If yes, will IME want the procedures to be developed for the work in this RFP based on existing procedures? Or should they be developed independently?

Answer:
No.
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	Sample Contract
	Please clarify what information is required on the Contractor’s invoices.  Section 7.3, Paragraph 1 of the sample contract (Page 65) states that the Contractor shall submit an invoice monthly for deliverables rendered in accordance with the Contract.  However, the cost proposal requirements in Attachment N are for dollars by project phase and State fiscal year, not by deliverable, and the requirements for the final project report on Page 46 include reporting of both dollars and hours spent on the project.

Answer: 
The following information is needed on the State’s General Accounting Expenditure (GAX) form – see IME Resource Library for a copy of the GAX form.

Vendor Code (taxpayer identification number)

Vendor Name and Address

Vendor’s Invoice Date

Vendor’s Contract Number

Description (what vendor is billing for)

Amount

Department Coding 



	130
	65
	Section 6, Contract, Section 7.3, Invoice and Payment
	The language in this Section of the proposed Contract indicates that while the Contractor is performing work falling within a specific Phase of the Scope of Work, at no time until all deliverables applicable to that Scope of Work have been accepted will the Contractor be paid more than 80% of the “full contract amount”.  In addition, the 20% withhold amounts are then paid out at the end of the fiscal year in which all deliverables applicable to the Scope of Work have been accepted.  Does the State intend on withholding 20% on each invoice until all deliverables applicable to a particular scope of Work have been accepted and a new fiscal year has commenced?

Answer:

Contract Section 7.3 notes that payment will be based upon completed deliverables within a phase.  State fiscal year pricing is also required in Attachment N for budgeting purposes.  Contract Section 7.3 goes on to note that 20% of payment due for deliverables within a phase will be withheld until the phase is completed.  The Department envisions that the parties will agree that payments for each individual phase will be divided equally over the time period of the phase, with each payment subject to a 20% withhold.  However, payments may be subject to an additional withholding claim pursuant to Section 7.3(a) if the contractor is not making timely progress towards completion of deliverables within a given phase.

Withholdings are complicated under state law by the fact that unspent state funds revert at the end of each fiscal year.  This is the reason for the additional statements in Section 7.3 noting that withheld sums may be paid out at the end of the state fiscal year and then recovered from future payment obligations in the subsequent state fiscal year.



	131
	65
	Section 6, Contract, Section 7.3, Invoice and Payment
	The language in this Section of the Contract that is part of the RFP appears to permit invoicing based upon accepted deliverables.  Attachment N asks only for firm fixed prices by year and by phase.  In so far as there are multiple deliverables required of the Contractor for a particular phase, may bidders propose to invoice the State a specific percentage of the fixed price for a particular phase for each deliverable accepted as part of that phase?

Answer: 
See answer #130.
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	64
	6
	This section gives the contract end date and November 30, 1013.  Attachment N has price category for SFY 14 (2014), and Section 6, Item 7.1 mentions SFY 2014.  Will the Department please clarify the correct contract end date?
Answer: 
State fiscal years run from July 1 through June 30 of the following calendar year.  SFY 2014 runs from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.  Therefore, November 30, 2013 is in SFY 2014.
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	67
	6
	The Contractor has no right to terminate in the event the Department fails to cure a default in its performance—namely payment under the contract.  Would the Department consider giving the Contractor the right to terminate the contract in the event the Department fails to cure a default in payment to the Contractor?
Answer: 
No


	134

	76
	6
	Which deliverables are subject to the assessment of liquidated damages?
Answer:
See Amendment 1



	135
	76
	Section 6, Contract, Section 11, Assessment of Damages
	The language refers to the right of the Agency to assess actual or liquidated damages.  The RFP does not mention the amount of any liquidated damages for any deliverable.  Please either clarify what the liquidated damage amounts are and when they are triggered or amend this portion of the RFP to delete the reference to liquidated damages.
Answer:
See answer #124


	136
	86
	Section 6
	Page 86, Section 6, #19 states, “Agency staff shall be available to the Contractor during normal business hours.”

Question: Will the IME clarify normal business hours for Agency staff?  Are alternate work schedules, such as flex or four 10-hour days allowed? 


Answer: 
See answer #60. 
No.
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	Sample Contract
	The sample contract, Section 22.4, last paragraph (on Page 89) states that subcontractors collectively are to perform no more than 40% of the work contracted by the prime contractor.  The requirements for the technical and cost proposals do not state a maximum amount of work for subcontractors.  Please clarify whether the 40% maximum is a firm requirement for the Contract. 

Answer: 
Total work from all subcontractors may not exceed 40%.
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	Sample Contract
	Section 11 of the sample contract on page 76 of the RFP references liquidated damages, but the sample contract does not define what the liquidated damages are. 

a. Is there a specific liquidated damages amount?

Answer:
See answer #134.
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